Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2012 3:33 PM

To: '‘Debra Moser'

Subject: RE: ABF Field Date and Data Submittal Date
Hi Debbie,

Sorry for the delay in responding, and thanks for the reminder call...

Please use this email to document ACEH concurrence with the request for an extension. As we have previously
discussed, the Trinity Source Group encountered some delays in finding helium for the soil vapor sampling to be used as a

tracer gas. The extension will allow Trinity to review and incorporate this data in the pending report. 1’1l update
Geotracker to reflect this extension shortly.
Regards,

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Debra Moser [mailto:djm@tsgcorp.net]
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2012 1:06 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: ABF Field Date and Data Submittal Date

Hi Mark,
We have re-scheduled the sub-slab sampling at the ABF Oakland facility on Tidewater, for next Wednesday, June 20.
(We can get helium through using McCampbell Analytical.)

We would like to postpone the submittal date for the data packet for the soils, groundwater and sub-slab vapor. The
current submittal date per your letter dated April 25, 2012 is June 29, 2012. In order to have all the data available and
evaluated for the submittal, we request that the due date be changed to July 27, 2012.

Please confirm if you approve this schedule modification.

Thank you and regards,
Debbie

Debra J. Moser, PG, CEG, CHG
Senior Geologist

Trinity Source Group, Inc.
500 Chesftnut Street, Suite 225



Santa erl.lz, CA 95060
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